

In the Bridger Range, skiers triggered a large slide in "Big Red" in Frazier Basin today. The avalanche in the background was a natural that occured beforehand. No one was caught or injured. Recent storm snow is not bonding well to the older surface. This avalanche did not break at the ground, it broke under the newer snow, much of it wind-loaded. Photo: Anonymous

Advisory Region Bridger Range **Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 20, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Jan 21, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Jan 22, 2016GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 26, 2016 Bridger Range, 2016-01-19